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Ruth Nettles

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent:  Tuesday, February 26, 2008 11:02 AM FPSC, CLK - CORKESPONDENCE
] Administrative [7] Parties ] Consum
DOCUMENT NO.__ 0| Obﬁ—o?g

DISTRIBUTION:

To: Marguerite Lockard
Cc: Kimberley Pena; Richard Redemann; Katherine Fleming
Subject: RE: Docket No. 080064-WU

Thanks, Marguerite.
| have updated this record. | will place a copy of this email in the parties correspondence of the docket file.

Ruth

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2008 10:05 AM

To: Nonnye Grant; Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles

Cc: Richard Redemann; Patti Daniel; Katherine Fleming
Subject: FW: Docket No. 080064-WU

FYI:

From: Richard Redemann

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2008 9:56 AM
To: Marguerite Lockard

Cc: Patti Daniel; Katherine Fleming
Subject: Docket No. 080064-WU

Can you update the address for Mr. and Mrs. Fountain

Ms. Angela and Mr. Dennis Fountain

13052 NE 7' Loop
Silver Springs, FL 34488

Thanks,

Richard Redemann, PE

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

PH (850)413-6999

FAX (850) 413-7000

2/26/2008
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February 21, 2008 FPSC, CLK - C%u;ESPONDENCE
E]Administmﬁve Parties {_J Consumer

DOCUMENT NO._(0@4-0F

DISTRIBUTION:

Terry Will
1385 NE 130" Terrace
Silver Springs, FI. 34488

Re: 080064-WU - Complaint against East Marion Sanitary Systems Inc. by Mabelle Gregorio,
Angela and Dennis Fountain, and Terry Will,

Dear Mr. Will,

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on February 21,
2008. The Commuission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its March 4, 2008,
Agenda Conference which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in
Tallahassee beginning at 9:30 a.m.

If you wish to attend, please arrive promptly at the beginning of the Agenda Conference,
as we cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to
this Agenda Conference and observe and/or participate in the discussion of this item. If you
have any questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6218.

Sincerely,

Lo Ao~

Katherine E. Fleming
Senior Attorney

KEF/pz
Enclosure

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (w/o attachments)

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, F1. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http/rwww. fleridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us




COMMISSIONERS:

MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN
Lisa POLAK EDGAR

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

NANCY ARGENZIANG

NATHAN A. SKOP

Hublic Serpice Commizsion -

Angela and Dennis Fountamn
690 NE 130" Court

Silver Springs, FL 34488

February 21, 2008

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
D Adminisirative B/Parﬁcs I Consumer
DOCUMENT NO, 069~ ©
DISTRIBUTION:

Re: 080064-WU - Complaint against East Marion Sanitary Systems Inc. by Mabelle Gregorio,
Angela and Dennis Fountain, and Terry Will.

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Fountain:

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on February 21,
2008. The Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its March 4, 2008,
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

KEF/tfw

Enclosure

cc.

Sincerely,

Jutin

Katherine E. Fleming
Senior Attorney

Oftice of Commission Clerk (w/o attachments)

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD # TALLAHASSEE, FL, 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Oppertunity Empleyer
PSC Website: http:/iwww tloridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.lus
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February 21, 2008

COMMISSIONERS:

MATTHEW M. CARTER I, CHAIRMAN
Lisa PoLAK EDGAR

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOp

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administretive [T Barties {J Consumer
DOCUMENT NO._10¢4- ¢

Mabelle Glass Gregorio DISTRIBUTION:
AN

1220 NE 130™ Terrace
Silver Springs, FL. 34488

Re: 080064-WU - Complaint against East Marion Sanitary Systems Inc. by Mabelle Gregorio,
Angela and Dennis Fountain, and Terry Will.

Dear Ms. Gregorio:

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on February 21,
2008. The Commission is expected to constder this Recommendation at its March 4, 2008,
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

iz

Katherine E. Fleming
Senior Attorney

KEF/tfw
Enclosure

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (w/o attachments)

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, L. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.{loridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@npse state.tl.us
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FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
East Marion Sanitary Systems, Inc. i Administmﬁvem&rﬁes ] Consumer

Mr. Herbert Hein, President DOCUMENT NO. 1069-0¢
G-4225 Miller Road, Suite 190 .
Flint, MI 48507-1227 DISTRIBUTION:

Re: 080064-WU - Complaint against East Marion Sanitary Systems Inc. by Mabelle Gregorio,
Angela and Dennis Fountain, and Terry Will.

Dear Mr. Hein,

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
Katherine L. Fler@
Senior Attorney

KEF/pz

Enclosure

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (w/o attachments)

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: hetp://www.lloridapse.com Internet E-mail: contacti@psc.stateflus
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PARTIES

Dorothy Menasco

From: Richard Redemann

Sent:  Wednesday, February 06, 2008 3:49 PM CMP
To: Dorothy Menasco —
Subject: RE: Docket No. 080064-WU COM___
CmR__
Hi Dorothy, ECR _
Please add to the parties and their representatives. GCL __
o)
Terry Will PC
1385 NE 130th Terrace RCA
Silver Springs, FL 34488 Q e\t SCR
Thanks, Richard @ dadad SGA
~ SEC _
From: Dorothy Menasco OTH MM

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2008 3:02 PM
To: Richard Redemann

Cc: Patti Daniel
Subject: RE: Docket No. 080064-WU

Hi Richard,
Ny
Sure, I'll make the change requested below.
Dorothy XN
mﬁj@f\\\xcs N4

From: Richard Redemann
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2008 2:58 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Patti Daniel
Subject: Docket No. 080064-WU

Dorothy:
| need to change the docket title. The new docket title should be:

Complaint against East Marion Sanitary Systems Inc. by Mabelle Gregorio, Angela and Dennis Fountain and
Terry Will.

Thanks,

Richard Redemann, PE

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

PH (850)413-6999

FAX (850) 413-7000 -
31069 FERII B
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